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Some 
history
From birth to GNOME 2.32



1997
Miguel & Federico





The GNOME Desktop Project

From: Miguel de Icaza <miguel@nuclecu.unam.mx>
To: gtk-list@redhat.com, kde@fiwi02.wiwi.uni-
tuebingen.de, guile@cygnus.com
Subject: The GNOME Desktop project.
Date: Fri, 15 Aug 1997 22:19:34 -0500

             The GNOME Desktop project
      (GNU Network Object Model Environment)
       http://bananoid.nuclecu.unam.mx/gnome

* Goals
We want to develop a free and complete set of
user friendly applications and desktop tools,
similar to CDE and KDE but based entirely on free
software:



1998
0.x, 1.x. By programmers, for programmers





2002
2.0. Made usable for everybody





2010
2.32. Still usable by everybody :)





GNOME 3
Designed for everybody



Why?
Different landscape, form factors, internet...





Not so sudden
Stagnation, Boston Summit 2008







GNOME 3 is not 
just GNOME Shell
But it's the first visible change



Demo
I am sure it will work



GNOME 3 is not 
just GNOME Shell
Let's move to other things



A Better 
Desktop
Designed for everybody















A rewritten gnome-sound-
recorder

Date: Mon, 16 Aug 2010 12:19:43 +0200
From: Florent Thévenet <feuloren@free.fr>
To: gnome-multimedia@gnome.org
Subject: A rewritten gnome-sound-recorder

Hi all,
I'm coding a new gnome-sound-recorder from scratch, 
using Vala as programing language, and based on 
Hylke Bons mockups
http://www.bomahy.nl/hylke/blog/gnome-voice-
recorder/

The project is in a usable state but need several 
improvements:
You can record but not choose the source of the 
sound yet,



A Better 
Platform
Libraries, Development Tools, 
Documentation





To get more
great third party 
applications
And be inclusive to them



GNOME 3 ≠ 
GNOME 3.0
Just like GNOME 2 started at 2.0



Thank you!
Frédéric Péters
fpeters@gnome.org

Become a friend of GNOME!
www.gnome.org/friends



Questions?
Hardware support, Unity, etc.



Hardware support
Needs work :( But GNOME 3 is not just 
GNOME Shell





Unity
But GNOME 3 is not just GNOME Shell
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